
MID VALLEY SPECIAL EDUCATION COOPERATIVE 
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUESTS 

REPORT TO THE EXECUTIVE ADVISORY BOARD 
April 3, 2013 

 
Mid Valley has responded to one (1) Freedom of Information requests. 

1. On March 15, 2013, Mrs. Patti Lopuszanski of South Elgin, Illinois requested the following 
information: 

• Purpose and use of industrial property located at 602 Sidwell Court, Unit 1, St. Charles, 
Illinois for Mid Valley Special Education Cooperative. 
RESPONSE:  No responsive documents 
 

• Copy of all contracts signed by a Mid Valley Special Education Cooperative 
administrator or Mid Valley Advisory Board member associated with the industrial space 
located at 602 Sidwell Court, Unit 1, St. Charles, Illinois. 
RESPONSE:  No responsive documents 
 

• List of all utilities, and any costs associated with security and use of space at 602 Sidwell 
Court, Unit 1, St. Charles, Illinois paid by Mid Valley Special Education Cooperative. 
RESPONSE:  No responsive documents 
 

• Copy of document for industrial business space under the name of Mid Valley Special 
Education Cooperative filed with the City of St. Charles. 
RESPONSE:  No responsive documents 
 

• Mid Valley Advisory Board open meeting date when Board approved under an action 
item to secure industrial space in the name of Mid Valley Special Education Cooperative. 
RESPONSE:  No responsive documents 
 

• Mid Valley Advisory Board open meeting date when Board approved the contract for 
space located at 602 Sidwell Court, Unit 1 in St. Charles, Illinois in the name of Mid 
Valley Special Education Cooperative. 
RESPONSE:  No responsive documents 
 

• List of schools with empty classrooms/storage areas within Mid Valley Special Education 
Cooperative school districts.  List of available storage areas or unused space within Mid 
Valley Special Education Cooperative school districts that was discussed and considered 
for Mid Valley Special Education Cooperative before securing industrial space at 602 
Sidwell Court, Unit 1, St. Charles, Illinois.  Please include board minutes and agendas. 
RESPONSE:  No responsive documents 
 

 Estimated time to respond:  5 minutes 
 No further costs associated with this request 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Susan Caddy 
Director of Business & Human Resources/FOIA Officer 


